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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: N HILL 
Sent: 11 May 2024 16:14
To: Gate Burton Solar Project
Subject: Gate Burton - 4no.400kV HDD Cable Route Rev03.pdf
Attachments: Gate Burton - 4no.400kV HDD Cable Route Rev03.pdf

Categories: EO, SoS Consultation Response

Emme and Nicholas Hill owners of Hill agriculture.  
Proposed cable routes.  
Gate Burton.  
West Burton.  
Cottam .  
Tillbridge.  
Hope this shows the devastating impact on Hill Agriculture new farm yard and new agricultural business.  
Regards Emma and Nicholas Hill owners of Hill agriculture  
 
 

Sent via BT Email App 
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The information on this document is proprietary and shall not be used, copied, reproduced
or disclosed in whole or in part without written consent of JSM Construction Ltd.

All traffic management will be provided in accordance with the Code of Practice for Safety at
Street Works and Road Works, the “Red Book” (a copy of which will be available on site),
issued under Sections 65 and 124 of the New Roads and Street Works Act 1991 and Chapter
8 of the Traffic Signs Manual.

JSM Group
Sterling House, Mutton Lane, Potters Bar,
Hertfordshire, EN6 3AR, T: 01992 788 019

REVISED 400kV HDD CABLE ROUTES
TO ACCOUNT FOR NEWLY PROPOSED BARNS

GATE BURTON

IGP / LOWCARBON

JSM - P1237 - CDW 02
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01 30.03.2023 DUAL CIRCUIT SWAPPED TO SOUTH CDW RC

02 31.08.2023 DUAL CIRCUITS NORTH & SOUTH CDW RC

03 12.09.2023 10m CLEARANCE FROM DITCH CDW RC
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